## Bunya Residents Association Inc General Meeting Minutes 30/05/2018

-		Action
Meeting Opened	7.30pm at SES House	
Attendance	As per attendance sheet	
Apologies	T Mander MP, Trevor E, Nicole A	
Approval of Jan Minutes	<ul> <li>As we had to amend the dollars from the Christmas Party, the January minutes were retabled and approved.</li> <li>Moved: Carolyn H, Second: Neil K</li> </ul>	Carried
March Minutes	Moved: Carolyn H, Second: Neil K	Carried
Business Arising from Previous Minutes	• Nil	
Correspondence In From Brian Battersby	<ul> <li>Eatons Hill Hotel, Tickets \$55 Big Breakfast Flyer Big breakfast 2018 sponsorship proposal 12<sup>th</sup> Sept 2108 Charity fundraiser Breakfast. This is the only Major Fundraiser event for the chamber of commerce and funds raised will be spread across several Community/Charity Groups, all promoted and arranged by the Hills &amp; Districts Chamber of Commerce Inc. via their Big Breakfast Committee.</li> <li>24<sup>th</sup> June 6.45 am Foundation Room Arana Leagues Club Foundation Room Presentation about Ferny Grove Train Station, Honeycomb Builders open to attend \$27.50 Breakfast</li> </ul>	
Correspondence Out	• Nil	
Treasurers Report	<ul> <li>As read by Tracey H</li> <li>Neighborhood Watch Balance 17 May \$1,159.64</li> <li>BRA Cash Book Balance 17 May \$3,427.44 Moved: Denis P Seconded: Chris D</li> </ul>	Carried
Cr Matt Constance	<ul> <li>The topics that Councillor Constance talked about at the meeting are listed below:</li> <li>Budget - to be delivered this Friday June 1st</li> <li>SES - New building commences in approx. 2 weeks</li> <li>BASEBALL - Recent agreement to be home for Winter Baseball League - New Field commences at end of year following settlement</li> <li>JDR CARPARK - Changes during construction period - additional carpark to be built between sheds and baseball</li> <li>BUNYA DEVELOPMENT CONCERNS - Rumours of new developments in Bunya area- None I am aware of.</li> <li>JINKER/BUNYA INTERSECTION - On track for late June/Early July completion - Lights not a roundabout -</li> </ul>	

	<ul> <li>FARM ROAD - Blackspot funding project - works underway</li> <li>WILGA PARK - Works underway</li> <li>OLD SCHOOL RESERVE - Update on recent meeting with BRA Exec about future proposals eg rec/history trail and shade shelter installation</li> <li>COMMUNITY FACILITY PLANNING MONEY - To Replace old SES Building at JDR - this is separate to the proposed community hall project</li> <li>DOGS BEHAVIOUR - RUBBISH BUNYA RIVERSIDE - Dog walking off leash - irresponsible owners - leaving dog mess behind - increased patrols and surveillance to commence. This behaviour will increase wild dog attacks.</li> <li>WINDARRA SIGN - Has been removed</li> <li>BLUE HILLS DRIVE SPEED - Trailer has been deployed and will be redeployed to continue traffic counts and speed monitoring</li> <li>REPORTING ISSUES TO COUNCIL - DOGS ETC increase in social media comments but less reports to councils</li> <li>BERGIN CREEK ROAD PARK - Have asked Council staff to assess if equipment meets standards</li> <li>CONTROLLED BURN SEASON - Controlled burns have recently commenced. Make sure you are signed up to Moreton Alert</li> <li>DANGEROUS DOGS - Explanation of Dangerous Dog declarations and process for reporting breaches Legal and legislative framework</li> </ul>	
Facebook	Lots of Facebook activity: 615 Likes 638 people following. Lost pets and property Injured Powerful Owl Blue Hills Drive Lost personal items. Attempted break-ins and burglaries Dog attacked in Bunya Downs Several about wild dog sightings -Allen Rd Local tradespeople requests Roadworks inquiry  Website build — Cath J and Shaun R  Tim Mander agreed to donate \$300 towards our website project. Matt C suggested to ask Peter Dutton for donation.	
NHW Cath J reported	1 Assault 15 <sup>th</sup> April, I Break-in, 1 car stolen. Handbag stolen @Bunya Riverside Tips for securing cars in the area.	
General Business	Bushcare working bee was held on 12 <sup>th</sup> May. Good turnout and a lot was done. Brian B has given us some photos of last working bee. Next meetings 14 July, 8 September, 10 November.	

Entertainment books available \$70 see Carolyn Bunya Old School There have been 2 meetings about Bunya Old School Reserve with Matt C, Ryan and Dean Weston, Steve E, Carolyn H and Council Officers o Outcome of meetings was, in partnership with the council, for a project hoping to build a lunch shelter. o Forming a sub -committee re the above, both Ryan W and Dean W happy to go on committee with Carolyn H and Steve o Propose to install a metal sign with a vinyl wrap against vandalism at site. Freigo land is now in the hands of The Corporation of the Society of the Missionaries of the Sacred Heart. The land behind the old school. A suggestion was raised that the BRA write to the above asking permission to enter their land and look at buildings eg Original Post Office and Wongan Telegraph. The Caretaker may be able to give a contact 2018 Hills District and Bunya Garden Competition. Celebrating 50 years. Officially been launched. Wongam Reserve Bushcare Group Environmental working bee 1<sup>st</sup> July Carolyn H has written to Melva Welch re permission to use some of her book -Old Bunya School—to use on our facebook page and website to educate and promote interest in our history.—No reply yet. Question was asked about NBN - contacting Telstra to speak at meeting in future, bad reception lower end of Blue hills drive. The AGM will be held in September **Next Meeting**  Wednesday 25/07/2018 Meeting closed at 8.45pm